

emjay

MATTHEW JOHNSON

www.emjaysdesigns.com

7740-C Stenton Ave Apt 310

Philadelphia, PA 19118

215.908.0659

Mjohnson.Designs87@gmail.com

I am a hard working passionate graphic designer, who has also gained experience and a love for photography. I am experienced in both web and print design with a quick turnaround. I would like to bring my passion and skills as a designer to your company.

Experience

Yellowbook *March 2010 - January 2011*

Custom Website Support - Worked directly with customers making text and graphic changes in addition to complete site redesigns.

Philadelphia 76ers *March 2008 - June 2009*

Graphic Design Intern - Prepared graphics and promotions for Sixers.com which included redesigning an entirely new layout and masthead for the 2008-2009 season. Other responsibilities involved taking in game photography to be used on flickr and other related sites for the 76ers.

Damon Executive Event Planning

Created a print ad used for all of the company's sponsored promotions.

Invibio Biomaterial Solutions

Created two print pieces for their new office in Conshohocken, PA. Took the original photography in addition to creating the final image.

Drexel University Coursework

- Senior Thesis: Created a promotional booklet for the Harlem Globtrotters which involved a visual rebranding and the creation of an entirely new logo. The booklet is also accompanied by a 30 second commercial created entirely in After Effects.

Education

Drexel University, Philadelphia PA
BS in Graphic Design (June 2009)

Computer Skills

Hardware: Macintosh, PC
Operating Systems: Mac OS X, Windows 2000/XP
Graphic Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign ImageReady CS2,
Quark XPress, After Effects
Web Development: Dreamweaver, Fireworks

Please visit my website for a review of my work to date including all projects referenced above